From: Kok Tiong TAN (SLA)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 September, 2010 9:44 AM

To:

Subject: CS NOTICE 13/2010 - SOURCE CODES FOR APPROVING AUTHORITIES FOR PROPERTY
ADDRESSES AND STREET / BUILDING NAMES

Our Ref: SLA/LSVY 161-2003
Date: 28 Sep 2010

CS Notice No. 13/2010

To: All Registered Surveyors
Dear Sirs / Madams

SOURCE CODES FOR APPROVING AUTHORITIES FOR PROPERTY ADDRESSES AND
STREET / BUILDING NAMES

With the move of the Secretariat for the Street and Building Names Board from IRAS to URA,
notifications on approving street and building names are being issued by URA while the notifications
approving the property addresses remain under IRAS's purview.

2 In your submission of the data files for new developments, please enter the source codes for the relevant
authority; ie "I" for IRAS and "U" for URA for the Address Flag Source and Building Flag Source fields
respectively where applicable. For ongoing jobs for which the building names and property addresses have
been approved by IRAS, their 2 source codes will both be "I". The requirement to submit the URA's and/or
IRAS's notifications remains unchanged.

Regards
TAN KOK TIONG ¢ Consultant, Land Survey Division ¢ Regulatory Cluster
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